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Kite, Robin

From: Groves, Monica

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 12:06 PM

To: Kite, Robin

Subject: Drafting request

Attachments: 0792_001.pdf; 07-17301.pdf

Hi Robin,

Senator Lassa has requested a Senate companion to LRB 1730 (see attachment). Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Thank You,

Monica Groves Batiza

Monica Groves Batiza

Clerk, Senate Committee on Economic Development, Job Creation, Family Prosperity and Housing
Office of Senator.Julie Lassa

State Capitol

Room 323 South

P. O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882

(608) 266-3123 phone

(608) 267-6797 fax

(800) 925-7491 toll free

From: Becher, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 3:03 PM
To: Groves, Monica

Subject: Builders Education Bill

0792_001.pdf (38 07-17301.pdf (10
KB) KB)




2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE LRB-fidory
RNK:wlj:jf

Stays

2007 BILL

AN ACT to amend 101.654 (Im) (b) 1. of the statutes; relating to: continuing

education requirements for persons applying for a building permit.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, new one- and two-family dwellings must meet the
requirements of the one— and two-family dwelling code (dwelling code) promulgated
by the Department of Commerce (Commerce). Current law also provides that, with
certain exceptions, a person may not begin construction on a building that is subject
to the dwelling code unless that person obtains a building permit from the
municipality administering the code, or, where no municipality is authorized to
administer the code, from Commerce.

Current law specifies that a person may not obtain a building permit unless the
person completes certain continuing education requirements. Among those
requirements is that a permit applicant complete at least six hours of approved
continuing education annually. This bill changes the minimum continuing
education requirement so that an applicant for a building permit must instead
complete at least 12 hours of approved continuing education every two years.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembl Iy, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 101.654 (1m) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:



2007 - 2008 Legislature -2~ LRB-1730/1
RNK:wlj:jf

BILL, SECTION 1

101.654 (1m) (b) 1. Annualeompletion Completion every 2 years of at least 6

12 hours of continuing education relevant to the professional area of expertise of the
person seeking to obtain a building permit, approved by the department.

(END)



Parisi, Lori

From: Groves, Monica

Sent: ; Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:32 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-2168/1 Topic: Continuing education for contractors

Please Jacket LRB 07-2168/1 for the SENATE.



